
RE: Claim 2659034 RO 73272

1 message

Chris Fendt <cfendt@forestriverinc.com>
To: Stephanie Kendziorski <stephanie@dealer-advisors.com>

Fri, May 1, 2026 at 2:56 PM

Hello Stephanie,

After careful consideration line 1 stays denied as it appears that the door was pulled without releasing the thumb latch, or slammed upward too hard and caused the damage.

We did authorize 6.90 hours for line 2.

Thanks



CHRIS FENDT
PRIME TIME WARRANTY
CARDINAL/WILDCAT
AR, LA, NM, OK, TX
cfendt@forestriverinc.com
office: (574) 367-3267
200 N SR 19 Bldg # 2
Wakarusa, IN 46573

  

*** OUR HOURS OF OPERATION ARE NOW 8 A.M.- 4 P.M. EST ***

VIN Recall Search: <http://www.forestriverinc.com/RecallSearch.aspx>

Helpful How To Videos: <http://www.forestriverinc.com/videos.aspx>

Click for Territory map:

[New Map 04-02-26.png](#)

From: Stephanie Kendziorski <stephanie@dealer-advisors.com>
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2026 11:43 AM
To: Chris Fendt <cfendt@forestriverinc.com>; Brian Parrott <b.parrott@myersrv.com>
Subject: Claim 2659034 RO 73272

Good morning Chris,

Jobs 1 and 2 are denied on this claim, but they're not damage.

JOB 1: The metal panels are loose from the studs. Since they are loose they are able to bow out in transit. The insulation probably pushed out the metal causing the staples to come loose.

JOB 2: I am sure the metal was cut too long causing the panel to warp.

Can you please review these two jobs again? Let me know if there is anything else I can get you to get them approved.

Thank you,

--

Stephanie Kendziorski
Administrative Director

989.415.3834

iClaims Services

www.iclaimsservices.com



Virus-free www.avast.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.